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tended as a juvenate, and as such received its first candidates in 1962 
with Father Albert Babin as director. The house now serves as a mis­
sion house and a centre for spiritual direction. 

LAGOS 
Our Lady's parish in Lagos, Portugal; was accepted by the province 
of Lisbon on 18th October 1969 with Father Jose Palos as superior. 

LAGES 
The foundation in -Lages, Brazil was made by the' province of Sao 
Paulo. A community under Father Leonard Eckl came to the parish 
of the Holy Rosary on 1st March 1953. The residence, now under 
the patronage of Our Lady of Perpetual Help, serves as a mission 
house and is in the province of Porto Alegre. 

LANCASTER 
The parish of St. Anthony of Padua in Lancaster, Pennsylvania, was 
accepted by the Baltimore province. Father Charles O'Leary assumed 
charge on 2nd June 1967. · 

LANDI Giuseppe 
Was born in Eboli on 13th Augusr 1725. He made his profession 
into the hands of St. Alphonsus during the General Congregation in 
Ciorani on 3rd November 17 4 7 and was ordained priest probably 
in June 17 48. When the institute was divided after the Regolamento 
was introduced, he was in the Papal States, and so came under the 
authority of Father De Paola. In 1782 while in the house of Gub­
bio he completed his two volume manuscript history of the Congre­
gation, an invaluable eye-witness account of his times. He was su­
perior of the house of San Giuliano in Rome and novice master when 
St. Clement Hofbauer and Father Hiibl entered the Congregation in 
1784. Father Landi died in Scifelli on 3rd December 1797. 
BIBLIOGRAPHY: 

Catalogo ... Italia, 97; SH, 2 (1954) 400-420; 435; 8 (1960) 181-300; Analecta, 
6 (1927) 112-113; BG, II, 241. 

LANS John Baptist 
Was born in Haarlem, Holland, on 16th July 1808. He was ordain­
ed priest for his diocese on 16th April 1833 and was a parish 




